From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 2/24/2011 1:01:06 PM

To: 'mfg@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfg@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: NARUC Accounting & Finance Meeting, San Diego, CA March 13-17, 2011

From: Terri Carlock [mailto: Terri.Carlock@puc.idaho.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Terri Carlock

Subject: NARUC Accounting & Finance Meeting, San Diego, CA March 13-17, 2011
Importance: High

Sorry if you have not received notice before. I will fix it.

Please find the Registration form attached. The registration deadline has been extended (due to
the email errors) to March 9, 2011 before a late fee is imposed. On site registrations are also
available with the $25 late fee added.

The session times for the agenda below will be sent out with the final agenda.

The Conference rate of $131 for one person and $145 for two may be closed. Istill have a

block of rooms (first come) if you haven’t made reservations. I can transfer the reservation to
you, just let me know the nights you wants.

Agenda for the San Diego, CA meeting March 13-17, 2011*

Accounting Initiatives before the Security Exchange Commission

New Standards, Interpretations, Proposals and Projects before the Financial Accounting
Standards Board

Implementing New Accounting Requirements and Updates effective in 2010 and 2011
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Accounting for Intangible Assets, Regulatory Assets: Can they be similar?
Demand Response

Smart Grid with discussions on concerns/implementation

Other Alternative Energy markets/projects with discussions on concerns/implementation
Energy Efficiency accounting and reporting ongoing issues

Accounting and Tax issues of utility repair expense vs capitalization

Basics of regulators using XBRL (design, taxonomies, and unique characteristics)
FERC accounting update

Rural Utilities Services update

Credit Quality in the Utility Sector

Process used by Standard and Poor’s to determine ratings

Water Panel - Regulatory Issues

EPA Water Check Up Program for Small Systems (CUPSS)

Emerging Issues before the FCC

Telephone panel — Regulatory Issues

Auditing Standards, Inspection finding for Utilities by PCAOB

Gas Panel — Regulatory Issues

Natural Gas Markets

Security-based swaps, mandatory clearing of energy contracts

Closed Sessions
Measurement and Valuation for Energy Efficiency and Demand Response

Audit issues for operations, procurement and prudency
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Hot issues in California

Washington Legislative Update

Earn up to 25 CPE Credits*

*Order and times to be confirmed for Final Agenda to be issued prior to the meeting.

Terri Carlock

Chair NARUC Accounting & Finance
Idaho Public Utilities Commission
Deputy Administrator Utilities Division
PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0074

(208) 334-0356

Terri.Carlock@puc.Idaho.cov
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